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Linda Williams 

From: Paula lsler 
Sent: 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: TF955 

Monday, January 29,2001 9:40 AM 

Linda, this was one of the ones that we both received 01/10 from Admin (remember that long 
list?). I wrote Mr. Foster on 01/11 and explained that he needed to pay the 2 0 0 0  RAF and 
that if he mailed by 01/26, we would open a docket to cancel effective 12/31/00. It is OK 
to open the docket. If you can't find your copy, let me know and I'll stick mine in the 
mail to you to go with the file. 

_.__. Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2001 9:21 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TF955 

Good morning Paula. I have a copy of a letter from Fiscal and copy of $50 check from the 
above company asking for cancellation of Cert 5057. They also state they didn't know 
there was a $50 payment to cancel cert. Is this $50 really for their F!AF payment and 
they're just confused or does this money need to go back to them? I see that a copy was 
sent to you also from Fiscal. 

Thanks Paula. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Comnussioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, IR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEMON DIRECTOR 
LILA A. JABER (850) 413-6770 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

DNWON OF RECORDS & REPORING 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 

January 30,2001 

Timothy R. Foster 
Whitney-Phillips-T.F.R. Inc. 
246 Mariner Drive 
Tarpon Springs, Florida 34689 

Re: Docket No. 01 01 16-TC 

Dear Mr. Foster: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone 
Certificate No. 5056 by Timothy R. Foster, effective 12/31/00, which was filed in this office 
on January26,2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActiodEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hRp://www.flOrid.pSr.eom Internet Emsil: mntsa@prc.statefl.us 



Matilda Sanders bC(I’ .F;;F 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, March 05,2001 8:55 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
Orders 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

001757 - 001757~0.wdk 

001607 - 001607~0.~dk 

001683 - 001683~0.wdk + 010116 - OtOll6.kmp 

010154 - 010154.kmp 

010141 - 010141.kmp 

010140 - 010140.kmp 
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